
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
DECEMBER 16, 2024 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, December 16, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street, and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS  
 
3 Fitzmot Glen – Tax ID 164.03-1-2.2  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-120 C. for a chicken 
coop located forward of the rear wall of the main structure and not meeting the minimum 150-foot 
setback requirements on three sides. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
28 Trotters Field Run – Tax ID 164.17-1-30  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 I. for the construction of an inground pool 
within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  
 
116 Stoneleigh Court – Tax ID 138.18-1-14  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an addition not 
meeting the total side setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 
4.5-foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, January 20, 2025. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000036

Property Address:
3 Fitzmot Glen  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Wilmot, Dennis
3 Fitzmot Glen (Pvt)
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 150 Right Lot Line: 83 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 150 Front Setback: 110 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 150 Rear Setback: 115 Rear Setback: 0.0
Fence Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-120 C. for a chicken coop
located forward of the rear wall of the main structure and not meeting the minimum 150-foot setback requirements on three
sides. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This application is for an existing chicken coop and enclosure. The Town Zoning Code is in the process of
being updated to allow a fenced outdoor space for chickens to roam outside of the chicken coop. Our current code does
not specify that a fenced area is permitted, so we fall back to the fence code. The fence is 5.6 feet tall and sits behind the
front setback, so the fence meets the code. Please include a note in the resolution stating that the enclosure is not
specifically permitted in our current code, but is in the process of being permitted during the ongoing Zoning Code Update.

November 20, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



3 Fitzmot Glen

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 















W
W

W
.B

M
EP

C.C
OM

58
5-

37
7-

73
60

10
 LI

FT
BR

ID
GE

 LA
NE

 E
AS

T
FA

IR
PO

RT
, N

EW
 Y

OR
K 

14
45

0

PE
TER G.  VARS

068010



 
 
September 23, 2024 
 
 
Village of Pittsford  
Planning and Zoning Board  
21 North Main Street  
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 

RE: 3 Fitzmot Glen, Mr. Dennis Wilmot, Variance Request 
  
To whom it may concern: 
 
This letter is in support of Mr. Dennis Wilmot’s application for variance for an existing chicken coop located 
at his property (3 Fitzmot Glen), that is directly adjacent to my home. 
 
My wife and I own the neighboring property at 1 Fitzmot Glen, directly next to Mr. Wilmot’s residence. 
We have no objections to the chicken coop that is currently there.  In fact, our family enjoys seeing the 
chickens on a daily basis and the structure fits very well aesthetically with the neighboring homes.     
 
Please let me know if you require any other information, but we provide our full support for the variances 
required. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
DeMOTT & SMITH CPA’s, P.C. 

 
Benjamin F. Dobrzynski, CPA 
 
BFD/lfp        
 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000037

Property Address:
28 Trotters Field  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
DiCesare, Melissa
28 Trotters Field Run
Pittsford, NY 14534

Agent:
Bret Crane
Ted Collins Tree & Landscape

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 14 Rear Setback: 6.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 I. for the construction of an inground pool
within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

November 19, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



28 Trotters Field Run

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 































Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000038

Property Address:
116 Stoneleigh Court  ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Getnick, Jonathan
116 Stoneleigh Ct
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
James Brasley, Architect

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Total Side Setback 25 Front Setback: 24.3 Front Setback: 0.7
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an addition not
meeting the total side setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Staff Notes: This requested addition does meet the minimum side setback of 10 feet, but becuase the total side setback is
25 feet and the left side setback is at 10.8 feet, the right side must be 14.2 feet. The applicant is requesting to extend the
pre-existing wall of the home at 13.5 feet, so the variance is for the total side setback requirement. The request is a 2.8%
variance. 

November 19, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



116 Stoneleigh Court

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 

















              

 

116 Stoneleigh Court 

Left Side of Existing Rear Elevation 



 

 

 

 

116 Stoneleigh Court 

Right Side of Existing Rear Elevation 

 

 



 

  116 Stoneleigh Court 

Right (South) Side of Existing House 



 S
 T

 O
 N

 E
 L

 E
 I 

G
 H

   
   

C
 O

 U
 R

 T

James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

A
dd

iti
on

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 G
et

ni
ck

 R
es

id
en

ce
11

6 
St

on
el

ei
gh

 C
ou

rt,
 R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y

 1
46

18
(T

ow
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d,

 M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION FOR THIS SITE PLAN TAKEN FROM A DRAWING ENTITLED "INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP, 116 STONELEIGH COURT, BEING LOT No. 216 & PART OF LOT No. 215 OF THE RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS No. 214, 215 & 216 OF THE EAST AVENUE ESTATES SUBDIVISION, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK," JOB NO. 0655-11, PREPARED BY TRIPLE POINT SURVEYING, LLC, 16 E. MAIN ST., SUITE 320, ROCHESTER, NY 14614, DATED JUNE 20, 2011.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0' w. R - O - W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - O -W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - O -W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - O -W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - O -W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PAVEMT. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PAVEMT. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PAVEMT. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PAVEMT. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1-STORY FRAME HOUSE #116

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.68' (MEAS.) 154.38' (DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.37' (MEAS.) 154.76' (DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1-STORY ADDITION  19' x 14' 266 SQ. FT. ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 STONELEIGH COURT TAX ACCOUNT NO. 138.18-1-014 LOT 216 & PART OF LOT 215 EAST AVENUE ESTATES RE-SUBDIVISION LOT AREA ± 15,255 SQ. FT.(± 0.351 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PORTION OF EXISTING DECK FOR NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMER LOT LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
#118 STONELEIGH COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#124 STONELEIGH COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST./ PROPOSED SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 14.2' REQ'D. SIDE SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/12/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/12/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION ADDED



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

A
dd

iti
on

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 G
et

ni
ck

 R
es

id
en

ce
11

6 
St

on
el

ei
gh

 C
ou

rt,
 R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y

 1
46

18
(T

ow
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d,

 M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF EXISTING 1st FLOOR ROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIMARY BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PORTION OF EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

A
dd

iti
on

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 G
et

ni
ck

 R
es

id
en

ce
11

6 
St

on
el

ei
gh

 C
ou

rt,
 R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y

 1
46

18
(T

ow
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d,

 M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK (REDUCED SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF EXISTING 1st FLOOR ROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PRIMARY BEDROOM 18'-0" x 13'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN CLOSET 5'-0" x 5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EN-SUITE BATH 5'-3" x 12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67" VAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HALL 3'-4" w.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
39"COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 24" BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" x 60" D.H. WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" x 60" D.H. WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" x 24" FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" x 24" FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REPLACE ALL FIXTURES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63 x 37 GLASS SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLDING BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
266 SQ. FT. ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLOSET 5'-0" x 5'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-10" CLOSETCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 15" BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0" x 19'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

A
dd

iti
on

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 G
et

ni
ck

 R
es

id
en

ce
11

6 
St

on
el

ei
gh

 C
ou

rt,
 R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y

 1
46

18
(T

ow
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d,

 M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR (EAST) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR (EAST) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ADDITION ON REAR OF HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ADDITION ON REAR OF HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
±4(MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR (EAST) EXTERIOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

A
dd

iti
on

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 G
et

ni
ck

 R
es

id
en

ce
11

6 
St

on
el

ei
gh

 C
ou

rt,
 R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y

 1
46

18
(T

ow
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d,

 M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE (SOUTH) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE (SOUTH) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ADDITION ON REAR OF HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE     (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE (SOUTH) EXTERIOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

A
dd

iti
on

 a
nd

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 G
et

ni
ck

 R
es

id
en

ce
11

6 
St

on
el

ei
gh

 C
ou

rt,
 R

oc
he

st
er

 N
Y

 1
46

18
(T

ow
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d,

 M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL LEFT SIDE (NORTH) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL LEFT SIDE (NORTH) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDE OF NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL LEFT SIDE (NORTH) EXTERIOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000039

Property Address:
4000 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Genroc LLC
4000 East Ave 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Dan Hackett, RLA

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 4.5 Height: 1.5
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 4.5-
foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: The existing wrought-iron fence was granted a variance to be 4.5 feet in front of the front setback off of East
Avenue. The applicant is requesting to replace a part of the wrought-iron fence with board-on-board fence and move that
section back off of the road further than it exists now. The Board should consider impacts to motorists and neighbors for
the change of wrought-iron fencing to board-on-board fencing along East Avenue.

November 19, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



4000 East Avenue

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

















AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTYPICAL STORM SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full width

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedding material

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 & #2 stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
85% modified proctor density.

AutoCAD SHX Text
pavement, native earth backfill 

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be compacted in 12" lifts to

AutoCAD SHX Text
for all pipes

AutoCAD SHX Text
In areas maintained as street or

AutoCAD SHX Text
driveway pavement, backfill shall

AutoCAD SHX Text
be select fill compacted in 6" lifts

AutoCAD SHX Text
to 95% modified proctor density.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Areas other than street or driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Projected pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:  NO 90%%D BEND TO BE INSTALLED ON THE HORIZONTAL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6"X6" WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF #1 CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DOWNSPOUT LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR-35 bell end

AutoCAD SHX Text
max. 1' in length

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/rubber gasket

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"/FT. MIN. (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC CAP OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT. MIN. (4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION SKETCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L. #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING  ALTERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING IS AN EXCERPT FROM THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209 AND APPLIES TO THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
" IT IS A VIOLATION OF THIS LAW FOR ANY PERSON UNLESS HE IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ENGINEER OR LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF AN ITEM BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL OF A LICENSED ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR IS ALTERED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ALTERING ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR SHALL AFFIX TO THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM HIS SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION ".

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADD FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
822 HOLT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEBSTER, NY 14580

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.MCMAHON-LARUE.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(585)-436-1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.06-02-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHELPS AND GORHAM PURCHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 EAST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER NY 14608

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 JAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYCE AND DOYLE



DRAFT MINUTES 102124 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OCTOBER 21, 2024 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on October 21, 2024 at 6:30PM 
local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: Phil Castleberry, Jennifer Iacobucci, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi, George 
Dounce, Barbara Servé, Tom Kidera 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney; Naveen Havannavar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 26 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Dounce called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
700 Allens Creek Road – Tax ID 138.69-1-1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (2) for the re-construction of a detached 
garage exceeding 12 feet in height. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 

David Swinford, of 700 Allens Creek Road, introduced the application. Serge Tsvasman, of Design Works 
Architecture, was also in attendance on behalf of the application. Mr. Swinford explained that the existing 
garage is deteriorating, and he would like to reconstruct it. The height variance is requested to provide 
additional storage space and allow a sloped roof, where the existing garage has a flat roof. The home is 
approximately 40-feet-tall, so the garage height will not be out of character with the property. 

Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to begin construction. Mr. Swinford stated that he hoped 
for approval of the new garage at the next Design Review & Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) meeting. He 
will then demolish the garage in November and begin reconstruction in the Spring. 

Board Member Servé asked if the garage has specifications to be met from the DRHPB. Mr. Swinford stated 
that the Board had no opposition to demolition and liked the new proposal. Board Member Iacobucci asked if 
these comments are provided in the DRHPB minutes. Ms. Zurowski confirmed. 

Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Iacobucci motioned to close the 
public hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 700 Allens Creek Road was approved. The Board voted as 
follows: 

Phil Castleberry voted                                       Aye                                       
James Pergolizzi voted                                        Aye 
Barbara Servé voted                                            Aye 
Thomas Kidera voted                                           Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted           Abstain 
Jennifer Iacobucci voted                                   Aye    
George Dounce voted                                          Aye 



DRAFT MINUTES 102124 
 
129 Sylvania Road – Tax ID 151.06-1-8 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. to install a generator within the side setback 
and not meeting the total side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 

Terry Smith, of Generator Supercenter, introduced the application. Mr. Smith stated that the property is 
undergoing major redevelopment. He stated that additional plantings will be installed around the generator to 
help with possible noise and visual impacts.  

Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked if the generator could be located closer to the garage. Mr. Smith 
explained that per NYS Building Code, the generator must be placed at least 5 feet away from all windows, 
doors, and vents. In this case, the garage will have windows and a door.  

Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to begin construction. Mr. Smith stated that the 
generator will be installed by the end of November. Chairman Dounce asked if the property owner has spoken 
with her neighbors about the proposal. Mr. Smith stated that the property owner has received support for the 
ongoing redevelopment.  

Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close the 
public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 129 Sylvania Road was unanimously approved. 

11 Black Wood Circle – Tax ID 178.03-5-38 
Applicant is requesting relief from the Wilshire Hill Incentive Zoning approval and Town Code Sections 185-17 
H. and 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a pool within the rear setback, a hot tub and gazebo within the 
side setback, and installation of pool equipment forward of the rear wall of the main structure, also resulting in 
lot coverage exceeding 40%. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning (IZ). 

Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 

Tom Russo, of 11 Black Wood Circle, introduced the application. He has been working closely with Rob 
Fromberger, the Town Engineer, and with Pride Mark Homes, the Developer, to enlarge the stormwater 
detention pond and regrading in his backyard to provide mitigation for his requests. He has spoken with 
immediate neighbors and others in the subdivision and received support for his project.  

Board Member Servé stated that she noticed a section of the fence had been removed and that when the 
regrading and installation of the pool are complete, the fenced-in yard area will be very minimal. Mr. Russo 
stated he understood, and that the minimal yard space will not be a problem. Board Member Servé stated that 
this type of lot is called a “patio lot” and is not meant for pools.  

Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked the applicant to consider pervious pavement around the pool to 
help decrease the impervious coverage. Mr. Russo agreed. Ms. Zurowski stated that pervious pavement could 
be supported by the Board, but the calculation provided in the application does not consider this. A new 
drawing and calculation would need to be submitted with the pervious pavement taken into consideration. 

Board Member Pergolizzi asked if the amount of surrounding open space mitigates the impervious coverage 
on this small of a lot. Ms. Zurowski stated that when writing the Wilshire Hill Incentive Zoning Approval, the 
Town did not include specific relief for impervious coverage. Therefore, the Town falls back on the Town 
Zoning Code that limits impervious coverage to 40%. 

Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked if the applicant spent personal funds on expansion of the pond 
and regrading of the Town-owned land behind his house. Mr. Russo stated that he will spend approximately 
$1,500 on the pond and $3,600 to improve his yard drainage and fence issues.  



DRAFT MINUTES 102124 
 
Ms. Zurowski stated that similar variances were submitted for a pool at 17 Black Wood Circle. These variances 
were approved in 2021. She stated that this application also includes zoning violations for a hot tub and 
gazebo that are already installed.  

Mr. Russo stated that he was unaware that the gazebo required a permit and therefore the placement was not 
reviewed by the Town. Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked if the gazebo was moveable. Mr. Russo 
stated that the gazebo is bolted to the concrete patio.  

Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to begin construction. Mr. Russo expects to complete 
construction in the Spring.  

Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to close the 
public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed. 

A written resolution to grant the area variance for 11 Black Wood Circle was approved. The Board voted as 
follows: 

Phil Castleberry voted                                       Aye                                       
James Pergolizzi voted                                        Aye 
Barbara Servé voted                                            Aye 
Thomas Kidera voted                                           Aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted           Aye 
Jennifer Iacobucci voted                                   No     
George Dounce voted                                          Aye 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of September 16, 2024. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Dounce announced that he will be resigning from the Zoning Board of Appeals at the end of the 
year. He thanked the Board for their dedication and support over the years. Chairman Dounce has volunteered 
for 33 years, serving as Chairman for both the Historic Preservation Commission and the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  
 
Chairman Dounce asked Town Board Member Havannavar for an update on the ongoing revisions to the 
chicken regulations. Town Board Member Havannavar stated that the discussion is still underway, but the 
Board is considering a 1 acre minimum to permit chickens. Chairman Dounce voiced his support for 1 acre or 
more.  
 
Chairman Dounce closed the meeting at 7:34PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	121624
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	DECEMBER 16, 2024
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	3 Fitzmot Glen – Tax ID 164.03-1-2.2
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (3) and 185-120 C. for a chicken coop located forward of the rear wall of the main structure and not meeting the minimum 150-foot setback requirements on three sides. This property is z...
	28 Trotters Field Run – Tax ID 164.17-1-30
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 I. for the construction of an inground pool within the rear buffer. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	116 Stoneleigh Court – Tax ID 138.18-1-14
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an addition not meeting the total side setback requirement. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	4000 East Avenue – Tax ID 151.06-2-45
	Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the substitution and relocation a 4.5-foot fence in front of the front setback off of East Avenue. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	3 Fitzmot Glen Referral Form
	3 Fitzmot Glen RN Map
	3 Fitzmot Glen Aerial Photo
	3 Fitzmot Glen Chicken Variance - App & Letter from 1 Fitzmot Glen
	c
	cc pic
	3 Fitzmot Glen - Revised Site Plan Showing Coop
	Dennis Wilmot - Variance Request

	28 Trotters Field Run Referral Form
	28 Trotters Field Run RN Map
	28 Trotters Field Run Aerial Photo
	116 Stoneleigh Ct Referral Form
	116 Stoneleigh Ct RN Map
	116 Stoneleigh Ct Aerial Photo
	116 Stoneleigh Ct Addition Variance - App, Survey, Elevations, Photos
	4000 East Ave Referral Form
	4000 East Ave RN Map
	4000 East Ave Aerial Photo
	4000 East Ave Fence Variance - App, Survey, Rendering
	4000 EAST AVE 4-7-22 (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	DRAFT 102124



